Tulare Public Cemetery District

900 East Kern Ave Tulare, Ca. 93274
Phone: (559)686-5544 Fax: (559)686-7484
www.tularecemetery.net
Email office@tularecemetery.net
This is an Endowment Care Interment

AGENDA

Audit Committee Meeting
Wednesday, July 6, 2022,
1:00PM

PRELIMINARIES:

1.1  Call to Order
1.2 Roll Call
1.3  Recognition of Visitors

OPEN SESSION:

2.1 Approval of May 19, 2022 Minutes

2.2  Approval of May 2022 Financials

2.3 Interment Count

2.4  Review of Proposed 2022-23 Annual Budget
2.5 Review of Final 2020-21 Annual Audit

2.6 District Manager’'s Report

ADJOURNMENT:
OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

Committee Member
Stephen Presant
Committee Member
Linda Maloy
Committee Member

Xavier Avila

ALL WRITINGS, MATERIALS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED TO THE BOARD FOR THEIR CONSIDERATION
RELATING TO ANY OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS OF THE MEETING ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC
INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM AT THE
ADMINISTRATION OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT LOCATED AT 900 E. KERN AVE., TULARE, CA 93274

686-5544 FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU SHOULD NEED SPECIAL
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE BOARD OFFICE AT (559)

>R



Tulare Public Cemetery District 4
Audit Committee Meeting Minutes
May 19, 2022

CALL TO ORDER:

The Tulare Public Cemetery Audit Committee meeting on May 19, 2022 was called to
order at 1:04 P.M., at 900 E Kern Ave, Tulare, California by Committee Chair Steve
Presant. Committee Member Xavier Avila were present. District Manager Clara
Bernardo was in attendance.

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS: There were no visitors.
OPEN SESSION:

2.1 — Avila moved to approve April 25, 2022 minutes. Vote (2-0)

2.2 - Avila moved to approve April 2022 financials. Vote (2-0),

2.3 — Committee reviewed Interment Report

2.4 — Committee reviewed proposed 2022-23 Annual Budget

2.5 — Committee reviewed preliminary 2020-21 Annual Budget

2.6 — Committee reviewed proposed Resolutions
A) Transfer prior approved budget contingency to General Fund 772.
B) Transfer $100,000 from General Fund 772 to Fund 807.

2.7 — District Manager’s reported on future request for optional custom vaults offered to
cemetery customers.

ADJOURNMENT:
Committee Chair Presant adjourned the meeting at 3:40 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Audit Committee Member

111

o8



000°12. 216'099 2.0'8LL £80'09 €11'GS sjyauag 8akojdwz pue |jo1hed - 0009 [eI0L
0 0 9Ll 0 13y} - sjyeuag aakojdw3 pue jjoihed - 0009
0 0 8v9'L 0 0 saxe] ||oJhed 1ea) Jold - - 0209
000'c 0S.'c 200' 052 0 'suj Juawhojdwaun - 9109
00002 £€E'8l Gly'ee 199'L 0 suj uorjesuadwo) sIANIOM - G109
000°'0F 199'9¢ 1£2'9¢ €ee'e 680°C aieaipajy pue f3LN2ag [BI190S - Z109
000'Sy 0SZ'LY G6Z'0v 0G.'€ Gz uolpod gs-juawainay - L109
000'v 199'c 059'2 €EE 00z s@a4 s10302.110 - 8009
000'v 199'c 0 £EE 0 djsH es3x3 - 5009
000'S. 06.'89 81G'zzl 052'9 618'6 s)iyauag asueinsu| YyjeaH - $009
000'S £8S'Y zel'sl JARY Gzv'e BUNMBAQ - Z009
000'52S 0sZ'L8Y €G66'/9Y 0S2'€y GE£0'8E lloiAed 1einbay - 1009
sjjauag aakojdw3g pue |joihed - 0009
asuadxg
008'6€E'} 051'8zz'L ¥0.'9z¢"'L 0G9'LL1L y6e'0ElL jjo.d ssoln
008'6€€'} 051'82zZ') ¥0.'92€') 0S9'LLL ¥6E'0E L awoau| [ejo]
000'SL 0S2'€l Zz 0sZ'l 0 anuaAay 18y3Q - SE8S
00Z'L 001 685"} 00} 0 uonnIsay - y£8s
000'2 £€8'l 6EY'BE /91 182'G anuaAay "osI - 5085
008'L¥ 0ot'9 aseg 8}aJou0) - 05V
z81'zeL 191129 0€}L'2¥0') GL0'19 1z2.2'001 $921AI8G JuaLIng Joy sabieyd - 00YS
000t 052 09€'E 0sz 0 Z.LL - dwodu| Jsaldy| - 108y
000'S61 0G2'8.1 GBE'88L 0sZ'9lL osv'/L saxe] Ajuno9 - 000Y |BIOL
0 0 0 0 Jayjo - saxe] fyuno) - 000Y
00zt 00}'L 0 00} 0 jo119y xe] Apadold S19UMO3WOH - 0S50S
o€ 8z 0 £ 0 salouaby [ejuswuianon JaY30-pIy - 0005
006'S 80v'G 0 z6Y 0 sanlioed 1d - 690¥
005'9 8G6'G 0 Zvs 0 suonnquisiq [enpisay - 090V
zs2'6 252'6 saxe] J8yl0 - Z50¥
00¥% 19¢ 0 €¢ 0 painoag Jold [ddns - ggop
0082 195'2 0 fofor 0 paindag uaung |ddns - ogoy
ocl 6LL 0 Ll 0 paInoasun Joud - 600%
ovo's 181'2 0 €62 0 painoag Jold - 800%
000'6 062'8 00z 052 0 painoasun juanng - 900%
000'991 191251 ££6'8/1 ceg8'el 822’8 painoag juauing - LO0Y
saxe] Ayunos - 000t
811 L6E 008'8S€ 0 819'ce 0 a|qe|ieAy yseo Buuuibag [ejo] - 666¢
awoduj
asuadx3jawoou| leuipiQ
39bpng |enuuy 19bpng 1A zz fen - 1z, Inp jebpng zz fep
zzoz Rey siseg |enJooy

9ouewWIOLad }obpng ssoT g Jjoid

Joysiq Aisyawa) 2dlgnd altejng

¢2/S0/L0
IV 81:0}




000'0LL £€£8'001 €.£'281 /916 969'6 sijeday pue asueusjuiepy - 0£0. [e30L
000'0L 1 £€£8'001 v.2'C 191'6 zl6'L 1ayyQ - siteday pue asueuUBUIBHY - 0£0L
re'L (o[o] |o13u09 3sad - LOYOL
0 0 162'8l 0 099 Buipjing - "utep ' Jreday - 00v0.L
vee yee eq ‘saau) ‘siomoly- Buideaspue] - |1£0L
0sL'9 0 uop/ssuolspesH - ‘utel g Jieday - G0£0.L
89lL'L 0 salddng Buluea|d - Z0£0.L
1622 86€ aoueldwo) = salddng fjajes - 1L.0£0L
0 0 GOE'001 0 G8Y'e apIsINQ - “ulel ' J1eday - 00£0L
S0¥'S gee't juawdinb3 Joj [asalq - £020.
295'Yy 0 a1nI8g 0y saljddng @ Juswdinb3 - 1020
0 0 G8.'6€ 0 Zw'e juswdinb3 - ‘utepy ' Jiedsy - 00Z0L
mh_mnmm_ pue adueuajuie\l - 0£0ZL
00z €8l 0zz'L Ll 0 asuadx3 juswasinquidy abes|Iy - 520
000'9t 000'9 SaUO)SpesaH 10} asegq 9}a10u0) - L10L
00002 gee'sl 169'G2 1991 0 asueinsu| - 0L0L
00S'L G/E'L 616 Gzl 0 sal|ddng pjoyasnoH - 600.
601'8 154} saa4 Maaljagaybiald - 800L
000'S. 062'89 ¥8Y'/8 052'9 99/'¢l slaulq pue sjneA - 9002
000'9 00S'G 892'G 005 69 suopesIUNWWO23|a] - S00.L IejoL
000'9 00S'S zio'e 00S 0 JayjQ - suonesIuUNWWo23|3] - §00.L
80Z 4] je|qe] - €500
€6.°'1 ovy saul auoyd - 2500
GG/ 0G4 JouIau| - LS00
suoljediunwuiod’jal - G00L
000°2 LI'9 ¥29's £8G ¥69 sai|ddng |euosiad pue Buiyjold - $00. 1301
000'Z L9 LTAl €85 0 Jayjo - saiddng [euosiad pue Buiyio|d - ¥00L
99¢ L€ sal|ddng piv 1114 - £/00.
z61 zL dinb3 aAj99j01d [BUOSIad - Idd - Z¥00L
z18'l G8Y salddng woonjeaig - L¥00L
saljddng |euosiad pue Buiyio|d - ¥00L
005 861 GG zy 8 sajjeuad - £00L [ejoL
005 8SY ov v 0 1ayYjQ - sanjeuad - £00L
Gl 8 s994 | sabieyy asueuld - L€00L
sapjjeuad - £00.L
1obpng |enuuy 19b6png aLA zz ke - 1z, Inr 18bpng zz fep
zzoz Aep siseg [enJooy

aouewJouadd }ebpng sso B 1ijoid
Jousiq Aisyawa) oljgngd alejn|

22/S0/L0
IV 8L:0L

Py




000°'0S £€8'Gy 159'69 191y L6S'S saninun - 180Z iejolL
000'0S £€8'sy 1414 L9y 1414 18yjo - salun - 180L
0 0 Z6E'vT 0 60l |esodsiq @)seM - 00062
0 0 Gel'oe 0 €00 lamasg ‘I191eM - 00€LL
0 0 zseilL 0 62 Seo |eD OS - 0024L
186 186 HLYON 201410373 30S - L0LLL
0 0 €50C1 0 Lle OIMLO3T3 NY3IX 30S - 00422
sanln - 180L
$89'¢ 0 laAel] pue uopepodsuel] - $0.L [e3oL
G 0 juswiasinquiiay poo4/jesiy - 2v20L
0g9'c 0 Buibpor - 19202
|9Ael] pue uonieuodsuel] - 202
0000l L91'6 910y €E8 0 uoneanpg / Buluted] - €202
000'c 0S.'c 912's 0S¢ 0 sad1joN |eba] pue suonealqnd - 650 €301
000°c 0S.'e /89'I 06¢ 0 1330 - sad1joN |ebaT pue suonedlqnd - 650
625’ 0 sanq diysiaquiajy - 1650
sao1joN |eba1 pue suoieslqnd - 650.
000'se L16'22 $€6'92 £€80' 1£9'C Runoes - 540/ [ej01
000'G2 /1622 026'92 £80'C L19'¢ 12Yj0 - Aunoag - 5402
14’ 14" 9JIAl8S wlely - LS1y0.L
Aunoasg - 6402
000'0S £€8'GY 102'2S 291'y 298'c $994 |euoissajold - £¥0. [ej0L
000°0S £€8'Gy GeEv'L 9Ly 0 13Y]Q - s394 |euoIssajold - £40.
0 0 G/8'6l 0 zie'e 1eba7 - 00£89
0 0 0 0 0 Bunipny - 00289
0 0 118'9¢2 0 (0]°1°] Bununoooy - 00189
0 0 08S'y 0 0 $994 ulwpy A&unoy - 00SE9
S994 |euUOISSaj0.1d - £¥0L
004 cv9 G¥8'6 8G ¢l snoaue||8dsiiy - 6£02
095 8Ly Bunexsen - ££02
000°0Z £ce'gl 10€'ee 199°L 9%61'2 asuadx3 pue sajiddng 22140 - 90/ [€J0L
000‘0Z £ee'sl L€0'0l 2991 689 18Y)Q - asuadx3 pue saiddng 82140 - 9£0.L
06¢€ 06¢ a)sgqaM /sweibold a1emyos - 00059
0 0 66Z'E 0 0 asuadx3 pue siieday 193ndwor - 000E9
0 0 120'8 0 Iyl sal|ddng 821140 - 00029
09s'L 696 asea juawdinb3/eidos - 00019
asuadxg pue sajjddng 32140 - 9€0.
18bpng |enuuy 1ebpng aLA ez fel - Lz, Inp jabpng ze ke
2202 few siseg [eni2oy

?aouewoyad }obpng sso g j10id

Jouys1g Alejowa) 2ljqnd adejny

2cis0/L0
NV 8L:01



oov'LzZ) €8Z'LLL vEL YL L11'0) 9/5'zt awoou| 18Y30 [ej0L
000'S £8G't ovL'L JAR 0 L18 - spung paAiasaluf - 00£6 [€I0L
0 0 0 0 18Yjo - L18 - spund paAlasaluf - 00£6
000's £8G'Y ovL'L LY 0 118 - awoou| }saIsiy| - L0L6
.18 - spund paaiasaiuf - 00£6
o0t'LE £8/'8¢ 6LLLL 119'2 0€9'} /08 - uoisuedx3 ainjng Joj pund - 00Z6 [BIOL
0 0 0 0 JayY3o - L08 - uoisuedxg ainng 10§ pund - 0026
000'G} 0S.'€l 182'6 0sZ'L 0€9'L 91A18G JuaLINg uoisuedx3 aining - $0Z6
00t} £82'1 8ec') Ll 0 108 - swodu| }saidjy| - €026
000'GL 0s.'€l 0 0sZ't 0 208 - SUOISS82U0) pue JudY - L0Z6
208 - :O_mcmnxm alnjn4 1o} pund - 0026
000's8 L16'2L 692'821 €802 o9¥6'01 €./ - Juawmopus - 0016 [e10L
0 0 0 0 0 Jayjo - £/ - Juswmopus - 0016
000's2 116'2¢ 698'L) £80'C 0 €./ Juswmopusg - awodu| }sala| - Z0L6
000'09 000'sS oov'9LlL 000's ov6'0L AJBG JUBLIND- BNUDASY JU3WMOpPUT - LOL6
€./ -juswmopusg - 0016
awoosu| Jayjo
asuadxgz/awosuj Jay30
0 0- 6GE'01 0 9/8'8¢ awoou| AieulpiQ 19N
008'6EE'L 0sl'8zz'L Gve'gle’L 069'LL} 816101 asuadx3 |ejo)
009'cel 19v'22) SZr'zl €cL'lL 0 juswdinb3 - p0g8
000'00L 19916 vZr'ol £ee's 0 syuswanoidwi pue Buipjing - 0018
000's €85y 006't Ly 0 aseyainday saAeI9) - 1008
00g't Z6L'L 1.2'S 801 0 saxe] - GZy. [ejoL
00€'L z6L'L veL'S 801 0 JayjQ - saxe] - GZyL
chl 0 .__mnmm 13 saseydlnd uo xej saljes - LSgy.l
saxe] - §Zyl
6. 0 asuadx3 a|21yaA - 060. [e30L
6. 0 asueusjulepy/siieday 9[91YaA - L060L
asuadx3 3J91YyaA - 060
396png jenuuy 196png dlLA zz fen - Lz, Inp jobpng zz ke
zzoz Ren siseg |enJooy

9JueWIOAd }abpng ss0T B 1joid

Jouys1q A1syawan olgngd atejng

¢e/S0/L0
NV 8L:01

Y90



G abegq

P!

0 0- z6v'LS1L 0 cSYLY swosu| 18N
0 0 veL'LPL 0 CYLgA awoouj 13Yyj0 18N
oov'iel €8Z'L11L 0 Lol 0 asuadx3 JaY3Q lejoL
oov'izi €8Z'L1LL 0 LLL'0L 0 sajouabunuo) Joy uoneudolddy - Zey.
asuadx3 18410
19Bpng |enuuy 18Bpng alA ze ke - 1z, Inp 196png e Rew
NmmN Repy , ,w_mmm_ |enJooy

aoueWIOMd }obpng sSOT B 11jodd
Jo1siIq A1sjewa) o1jqngd alejng

¢2/S0/L0
NV 81:0}



10:17 AM

07/05/22
Accrual Basis

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

00 - Clearing Acct.

10100 - Petty Cash

10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT

10500 - Cash in Treasury (772)

10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773)
1620 - Edowment Care 1620
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773) - Other

Total 10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773)

10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807)
10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817)

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11001 - Accounts Receivable - PVQ (772)

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
12001 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities
24010 - Pension Payable
25500 - Sales Tax Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
30000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 22

41,544.59
476.96
66,483.57
322,955.78

316,017.92
1,388,357.79

1,704,375.71

205,116.49
292,954.30

2,633,907.40

21,500.00

21,500.00

826.70

826.70

2,656,234.10

2,656,234.10

45,991.89

45,991.89

22,144.27
3,367.01
1,430.54

26,941.82

72,933.71

72,933.71

2,431,807.92
151,492.47

2,583,300.39

2,656,234.10




10:11 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District

07/05/22 Reconciliation Detail
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 05/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 88,066.12

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 52 items

Bill Pmt -Check 04/01/2022 3348 Petty Cash
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3288 Giotto's Alarm Tech, INC.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3280 Barnes Memorials
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3284 Barnes Memorials
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3295 TULARE COUNTY ROLL-OFF
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3292 Morris Levin & Son
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3305 Element Security Solutions, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3287 Crowne Vault
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3294 Sanchez Brothers
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3306 Christy Vault Co, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3296 United Rentals(North America),Inc
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3298 Ewing Irrigation Products Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3299 Ewing Irrigation Products Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3286 California Busniness Machines
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3310 Office Depot
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3309 Office Depot
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3291 Lawrence Tractor CO., INC.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3283 Baker Supplies and Repairs- Los Banos
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3285 Battery Pro
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2022 3281 Res Com Pest Control
Bill Pmt -Check 04/29/2022 3349 Petty Cash
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3320 TULARE COUNTY ROLL-OFF
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3314 California Department of Tax and Fee Adn
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3313 CAL Turf Equipment & Supply Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3315 Ewing Irrigation Products Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3312 Baker Supplies and Repairs- Los Banos
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3321 Wilbur - Ellis Company, LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3319 Roche Qll, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3318 Res Com Pest Control
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3317 Office Depot
Bill Pmt -Check 05/02/2022 3316 Home Depot Cedit Services
Bill Pmt -Check 05/05/2022 3323 Petty Cash

-62.14 -62.14
-9,239.16 -9,301.30
-6,000.00 -15,301.30
-4,200.00 -19,501.30
-3,565.60 -23,066.90
-2,763.13 -25,830.03
-1,341.59 -27,171.62
-1,069.95 -28,241.57
-1,000.00 -29,241.57

-800.00 -30,041.57
-560.79 -30,602.36
-523.50 -31,125.86
-476.07 -31,601.93
-472.21 -32,074.14
-445.32 -32,519.46
-316.13 -32,835.59
-179.23 -33,014.82
-169.95 -33,184.77
-165.54 -33,350.31
-45.00 -33,395.31
-320.64 -33,715.85
-3,714.48 -37,430.43
-3,406.00 -40,836.43
-1,394.44 -42,230.87
-542.49 -42,773.36
-467.86 -43,241.22
-422.56 -43,663.78

-69.82 -43,733.60

-50.00 -43,783.60

-49.45 -43,833.05

-49.29 -43,882.34

-350.00 -44,232.34

22 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 L 2 2 2 L2 2L 2 L2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 222 L 22222 22222222222 <222 2 2

Check 05/06/2022  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -15,048.05 -59,280.39
Check 05/06/2022  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -322.48 -59,602.87
Check 05/09/2022  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -4,133.38 -63,736.25
Check 05/09/2022 3324 Robert W Anderson -364.59 -64,100.84
Check 05/09/2022  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -313.85 -64,414.69
Bill Pmt -Check 05/11/2022 3326 Jue Rona Zhang -2,000.00 -66,414.69
Bill Pmt -Check 05/14/2022  EFT AT &T Internet -70.00 -66,484.69
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022  EFT CALPERS -3,087.86 -69,572.55
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022  EFT CALPERS -3,014.45 -72,587.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022  EFT CALPERS -2,736.31 -75,323.31
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022  EFT CALPERS -1,203.39 -76,526.70
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2022 3350 Petty Cash -93.64 -76,620.34
Check 05/19/2022  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -14,730.34 -91,350.68
Check 05/19/2022  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -576.18 -91,926.86
Check 05/20/2022 EFT Paychex of New York LLC -4,834.80 -96,761.66
Bill Pmt -Check 05/20/2022  EFT City of Tulare -1,398.04 -98,159.70
Check 05/20/2022  EFT Paychex of New York LLC -227.27 -98,386.97
Bill Pmt -Check 05/23/2022  EFT Southern California Edison -1,197.12 -99,584.09
Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2022  EFT AT &T Internet -296.46 -99,880.55
Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2022  EFT AT & T Phone's -230.34 -100,110.89
Total Checks and Payments -100,110.89 -100,110.89
Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Deposit 05/15/2022 v 17,360.82 17,360.82

.—Rage-1.aL2

v9-A



10:11 AM Tulare Public Cemetery District

GHAnEs Reconciliation Detail
10150 - Bank of The Sierra - CHK ACCT, Period Ending 05/31/2022
Type Date Num Name ﬂ Amount Balance
Deposit 05/15/2022 \/ 21,500.00 38,860.82
Deposit 05/19/2022 v 28,664.59 67,525.41
Deposit 05/25/2022 ! 826.42 68,351.83
Deposit 05/25/2022 R 5,687.97 74,039.80
Deposit 05/25/2022 v 7,279.51 81,319.31
Deposit 05/25/2022 v 12,727.32 94,046.63
Deposit 05/25/2022 \/ 13,513.75 107,560.38
General Journal 05/31/2022  ah-130 R 1,061.84 108,622.22
Total Deposits and Credits 108,622.22 108,622.22
Total Cleared Transactions 8,511.33 8,511.33
Cleared Balance 8,511.33 96,577.45
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2022 3327 AT & T Mobility -52.19 -52.19
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2022 3325 Barnes Memorials -4,800.00 -4,852.19
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2022 3343 Home Depot Cedit Services -117.20 -4,969.39
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2022 3337 Leaf -210.36 -5,179.75
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3339 Health Benefits Unit -9,859.98 -15,039.73
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3340 Element Security Solutions, Inc. -2,337.50 -17,377.23
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3342 Morris Levin & Son -1,875.09 -19,252.32
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3341 Andy Hinojosa IIl CPA -1,280.00 -20,532.32
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3332 Roche Qil, Inc. -1,173.61 -21,705.93
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3347 Lowe's -826.94 -22,532.87
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3334 Baker Supplies and Repairs- Los Banos -757.75 -23,290.62
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3333 Uline, Inc. -673.20 -23,963.82
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3330 Crowne Vault -655.60 -24,619.42
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3338 CAL Turf Equipment & Supply Inc. -535.84 -25,155.26
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3328 California Busniness Machines -527.27 -25,682.53
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3336 Pinnacle Technology -390.39 -26,072.92
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3344 Waste Management/USA Waste -308.82 -26,381.74
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3335 Boot Barn -300.00 -26,681.74
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3346 Ramos, Carlos -100.00 -26,781.74
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3345 AGUILAR, ALBERTO -100.00 -26,881.74
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3329 AT & T Mobility -52.20 -26,933.94
Bill Pmt -Check 05/16/2022 3331 Res Com Pest Control -45.00 -26,978.94
Bill Pmt -Check 05/30/2022  EFT CALPERS -2,892.27 -29,871.21
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 3372 Clara L Bernardo -222.67 -30,093.88
Total Checks and Payments -30,093.88 -30,093.88
Total Uncleared Transactions -30,093.88 -30,093.88
Register Balance as of 05/31/2022 -21,582.55 66,483.57




2:49 PM
06/22/22

Type

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Detail

10500 - Cash in Treasury (772), Period Ending 05/31/2022

Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items

Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Invoice
Transfer

04/28/2022
05/05/2022
05/05/2022
05/12/2022
05/12/2022
05/19/2022
05/19/2022
05/19/2022
05/19/2022
05/19/2022
05/25/2022

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 8 items

Transfer
Transfer
Deposit
Deposit
Transfer
Transfer
Transfer
Deposit

05/02/2022
05/06/2022
05/09/2022
05/09/2022
05/10/2022
05/19/2022
05/19/2022
06/31/2022

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item

Invoice

05/26/2022

Total Checks and Payments

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 05/31/2022

14735
14736
14737
14742
14742
14738
14739
14740
14741
14743

Deposit

14744

TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ
TULARE COUNTY PVQ

TULARE COUNTY PVQ

Cir

2 L 2L 2 2 <2 2 2 <2 2 2

<2 2 2L 2 2 2 2 2

Amount Balance
446,268.85
-21,500.00 -21,500.00
-11,656.29 -33,156.29
-5,704.53 -38,860.82
-21,500.00 -60,360.82
-7,164.59 -67,525.41
-13,513.75 -81,039.16
-12,727.32 -93,766.48
-7,279.51 -101,045.99
-5,687.97 -106,733.96
-826.42 -107,560.38
-100,000.00 -207,560.38
-207,560.38 -207,560.38
13,975.70 13,975.70
24,644.45 38,620.15
3,170.00 41,790.15
6,082.00 47,872.15
1,235.91 49,108.06
3,154.25 52,262.31
45,257.02 97,519.33
8,227.98 105,747.31
105,747.31 105,747.31
-101,813.07 -101,813.07
-101,813.07 344,455.78
-21,500.00 -21,500.00
-21,500.00 -21,500.00
-21,500.00 -21,500.00
-123,313.07 322,955.78

~Page 1o
-1



5:00 PM
07/01/22

Type Date

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Reconciliation Detail
10600 - Endowment - Reserved (773), Period Ending 05/31/2022

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 05/02/2022
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 05/31/2022
Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance
1,696,008.71
8,367.00 8,367.00
8,367.00 8,367.00
8,367.00 8,367.00
8,367.00 1,704,375.71
8,367.00 1,704,375.71




3:04 PM Tulare Public Cemetery District

aGiaarze Reconciliation Detail
10700 - Cash in Expansion Account (807), Period Ending 05/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 100,166.49

Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Transfer 05/25/2022 V 100,000.00 100,000.00

Transfer 05/31/2022 V 4,950.00 104,950.00

Total Deposits and Credits 104,950.00 104,950.00

Total Cleared Transactions 104,950.00 104,950.00
Cleared Balance 104,950.00 205,116.49
Register Balance as of 05/31/2022 104,950.00 205,116.49
Ending Balance 104,950.00 205,116.49

993



3:24 PM
06/22/22

Type Date

10900 - Endowment - Unreserved (817), Period Ending 05/31/2022

Num

Tulare Public Cemetery District

Name

Beginning Balance

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 05/31/2022
Ending Balance

Reconciliation Detail

Cir

Amount

Balance

292,954.30
292,954.30

292,954.30

292,954.30

'\>.3°. )



»o)lT

8 T 1 [ 9 o€ 0 0 L 0 0 €2 l
TT T [4 8 6¢ 0 0 L 0 € 6T Teoc
0 0 0 0 [44 0 0 S 0 T or 0¢oc¢
0 0 0 0 T¢ 0 0 L 0 [4 [4" 6T0C
0 0 0 0 8¢ 0 T € 0 0 144 8T0¢
|e10] | anein z/1 |3YydIN | |eng 1vVL10L| swuswuuisig| sjelng Adeg| sjeling uoiewsas) hwuwmﬂ_u SOYdIN| sjering Apog|Jeaj
[el0] Spa3aN-aid HL1049 TviOl
L T o [ 9 ST 0 0 € 0 0 o [eeoe
6 T 0 8 1 0 0 [4 0 0 6 Tcoc
0 0 0 0 ot 0 0 T 0 0 6 0¢0¢
0 0 0 0 8 0 0 T 0 0 L 6T0C
0 0 0 0 (4" 0 0 0 0 0 [4) 8T0¢
[elol | eI Z/T | SYIIN | |eung 1VLOL| siuduwudjuisial sjeung Adeg | sjelng uopewasy | M | sayoiy | sjering Apog Jed A
: o L] F ! ? ) ! uonewsJty | g 5
SpaaN-a4d HLYON
1 0 1 [ o ST 0 0 v 0 0 11 [edoe
[4 0 [4 0 8T 0 0 S 0 € oT T20¢
0 0 0 0 [4" 0 0 14 0 T L 0coc¢
0 0 0 0 €T 0 0 9 0 [4 S 6T0C
0 0 0 0 91 0 T € 0 0 [4) 8T0¢
jelo] | @Aes g/T | 9YIIN | jering 1VLOL | stuawuajuisig | sjeung Aqeg| sjeling uonewaa)| ¥ | sayaiN| sjeung Apog|Jea A
uonewsalr)
SpasN-9.d Ny

SjuaWIqUIoIU] PUE SIUBWLIRIU| 2Z0Z-8T0Z ABIN
1J14.1S1d AY3L3IINTD J179Nd JHVINL




€8T €96
0
€81€96

T€9'6L
OTTT
0
LSL9
99LTL

1487
zi6'e

98S'STS

TS0'v9E

810¢-L10C
asuadx3y

zL1Ivangwvior S M\
mw_ucmmc_u.cou CEVL b\,
violans
dx3 6T PINOD 6666
leroy
V/4 MaN 00€8
noidw 13 3p|g 00T8
wmm—‘_u._zawm S10|d wa) TO08
puel 0008
AV1LNO 1VLIdV)
sunaxieN LEOL
saseq 91240U0) TTOL
synep/sydAi) uspies 900L
SJUDWISSOSSY 1@ S9Xe| GZv/
saljeuad/a94 ulwpy xel €00/
saljddng 1p sa2InDS
asuadx3 3[2IyaA 060L
salyIN T80L
[9AeJ] pue uoeyodsuel) /07
. A. Suiuies) €/0/
S90110N [e837 13 suonedljqnd 650
asuadx3 Ajundas sy0/L
9suadx3 |euoissajold €v0L
SNoaue||adsIN 6€0/L
asuadx3 0 9€0L
dueualulel siieday 0€0L
dx3 Juswasinquiay adea|IN SZ0L
9U0)SpesH 104 aseg 91340uU0) TTOL
ajueunsu| 0T0L
sal|ddns pjoyasnoH 600L
s934 AJanl|aa/y8iaid 800L
synep/sydA1) uspies 900L
suoljediunwwods|a] S00L
sa||ddns |euos.tad @ 3ulyio|) ¥00L
s}ijauag aahkojdw] g sanejes
Jayi0-syuyauag dw3 g |josAed 0009
saxe] ||04Aed Jed) Jold 0209
su| JuawAojdwaun 9109
sul dwo) s d40M ST09
Awandags |eos z109
uBWa.dY TTO9
994 5,40323.11Q 8009
d|sH e43x3 S009
duesnsu| yijesH 009

Aed awiaA0 7009
saue|es Jejn8ay 1009

|ejol

elol

LT9°CSL  9€9'€L8  0SL'6VZ'T 00CT9V'T TLS'LEET 002'TTLT
0 0 0 00v'1ZT 00vTZT 00000T
L29°TSL 9€9‘€L8 0SL'6V2‘T  0086EE'T  TLI9TZ'T 002‘'TT9'T
080¢
688°L GS0°LS 9Z1's0T 009‘8€C 6vLEE 0S9'€TZ
0 061°CS LTT'STT 009°€ET STyt 000S€
0 0 60T‘69 00000T ¥Z¥91 05981
688°L G988y 008°0T 000‘S 006¥ 0000€
0 0 0 0 0 0
Wi 000S
00096
0000ST
66C°T 66C°T LT 00€‘T LLTS 00€T
0 LTET 695 00S LY 0ST
LLO‘6EE TTEvTE v€9‘9st 00v‘8LE 6ST'VTS 009'VSE
6L 00T
15€'SY WLty 78665 000°0S 6TEYI 00089
789¢€ 000¥
L9T'L 69L9 ¥98°¢ 000°0T 910v 0009
6L7'C LL89 €SSy 000°€ 912S 000S
rTT 0LTT 9S6°E 000°s¢ €0EVT 0000¢€
¥96°6€ ws'or 9TT'ES 000°0S Sv88Y 0000t
ovLT 199 L60°LT 00. 1188 000T
62601 TIL'ET €ESYT 00002 90€TT 0000t
GST'EVT €TY'0TT 999697 000°0TT €G9€/T 00000T
L9 0 00? 0zt 000T
0000t Mo|3g 93S
LOY'0T 620°LT 8€8'ST 00002 169S¢ 000S€
0 16YT S0T'C 00S‘T 616 00ST
986/ 0000T
76€°LS 099°TL Z01'S6 000°SZ 8TLEL Mo|3g 39S
€02'S TLTL 9219 0009 €9%S 0009
AN LO0'Y 765y 000°Z 0g6Y 000L
r4:1 3070017 ¥59°681 760585 000‘T2L 6€6'2799 00S‘06L
- 206'Y 0 91T 0002
879/ 0
29y ¥29'T TLE'T 000°€ L0O0E 000¢€
9%9°ST €TETT vv2's 00002 SIPET 000S€
68791 (44N 14 ¥89°C€ 000°0¥ 879€€ 0000t
8€9°€T 895°¢€E 868°6¢ 000°S¥ TGTI8¢€ 0000S
SLY'T GTET 0S9°€ 000t (0[724 000€
€89°SS 80889 018Vt 000t 0 0002
857'SE €€TUL €SL'YS 000°s. 8LZETT 0008TT
01Z'v 0€L‘6 ¥S8ET 000°s LOETT 00SZ
6EE9T €€5'85C 876601 000°s2ZS 616621 0000€S
6T0¢C-8T0¢C 0¢0¢-6T0¢C 1202-020¢ ¢e0e-1¢0c AlA |udy €¢-¢e0e
asuadx3y asuadx3 asuadx3y asuadx3 asuadx3y pasodoud

Z'T X pu3j Jeaj 03 dlA mN-Nu,\ 28png Aia3awa) asejny pasodoid

S3SN3IdX3

CLL



-

%

sasuadx3 yum wuc.&mt_%s

0S 0s
STE'T68 8ET'E€EC6  86LPYO'T 0S6'0Cv'T 00T‘I9W'T  LET'ECET 002'TTLT SINN3IAIY TVLOL
SPET ETT'ET 9/1‘9 6LEY 000°‘s 9vL'T 00S‘€ |elol
0 S06TT 0 0 0 0 0 AJ3S 1IND 00%S
SPET 80€ 9/1'9 6LEY 000°‘S VLT 00S€ 1s8491U| TO8Y
Spun4 paAJlasaJlun LT8
8L6'8 S02‘6 786'C¢ L60°LE 00%'TE 681'6 000‘C€ |elol
T 0 0 206'8T 000'ST 1ST8 000ST AJ3S 1UND 00%S
00t'8 00%'8 00v‘TC 00Z°LT 000°ST 0 000ST juay Ayjed /08y
LLS S08 78S°T G66 00t'T 8€ET 0007 1s9491U| TO8Y
mcmaxm in4 JoJ p4 L08
€T96T 8v'16 T6¥'00T 8S6°9TT 000's8 8TS'LTT 000'S0T |elol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 dNUdA3Y Y10 SE8S
0 ¥/8°S9 18909 ¥8Y'€6 00009 6%950T 0005/ AJSS UND 00%S
€196T AR T 0T8'6€ LY 'ET 000ST 698TT 0000¢€ 1s9491U| TO8Y
€LL
6LE'T98  TLE'608  6VI'ST6  9TS‘T9Z'T O0086EE‘T VBEV6T'T 00‘04S‘T CLL |ero)
868'€T 0S6°0T Z16°e 000'ST [4 00S¢ dNUdAdY JBYI0 SE8S
009 00Z'T 002Z'T 68ST 00¢ZT uo1IN}ISAY YERS
00T 0 vT'L 09€‘Ce 000°C 09T6¢ 000S¢ dNUBAA3Y JSIAl S08S
008TY 00096 saseg 91940U0) 0SPS
€6€'€69  9PEL09  697°/0L 6¥0°0Z0'T  T8TI'TEL 89S/¥6 0000T6 AJ3S UND 00%S
67T 868°C T29°S £02'9 000°¢ 09€€ 000£ 1S94931U| 108Y
809'G69T  0€T'SLT  89S‘€EST  88L‘S6T 000'S6T S06‘0LT 000702 Ayadoud |ejol
867°T 67T LLT'T 8€T'T 002'T 0 00Z'T |9y xe] doud 0S0S
9¢ €9 6¢ LT 0€ 0 0€ anuaAsy 9/| 000S
€99°S ¥68'S 1229 0/89 006°'S 0 006°S sail|oeq 14 6901
9/Y'S 0TS‘9 G069 S0E0T 0059 0 0059 151@ |enpisay 0901
L9T €6€ €/S 865 00t 0 00t Joud |ddns €01
78S°C £78C 186C L08'T 008C 0 008°C sJ X1 |ddns Qg0v
0ST T€T €ST 06 0€T 0 0€T sun 4d-xL 1d 600%
€TLT 9v/T 194°C G6EC 0v0‘€ 0 0v0‘€E 99S Ud-X1 4d 800t
1978 €€L'8 1€T'6 6€SST 000°6 00T 0006 sun 4D-XL 4d 900%
T60°6ET  T¥9'9¥T LEV'EST  6T6'9ST 000991 S0L0LT 000S/T 3G 4n)-x1 id TOOY
8TV 'T6E 0 000SZ€ $921n0saYy 3|qe|ieny
L
8T0¢-LT0C 6T0¢2-8T0¢C 020¢-6T0C 120¢2-02¢0¢ 2c0e-Te0e AlA |udy €¢-2c0c
awodu| awodu| awodu| awodu| po1@8png awodu| pasodoud SINNIAITY

€2-220¢ uwmnA, Ara1owad) asejny pasodo.id A



MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION LETTER

June 30, 2022

RT Dennis Accountancy
12223 Highland Ave. STE #106-625
Rancho Cucamonga CA 91739

Dear RT Dennis:

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the basic financial statements of Tulare
Public Cemetery District as of June 30, 2021, and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the basic financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows, where applicable, of the various
opinion units of Tulare Public Cemetery District in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted for
governments in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP").

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are
considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information such
that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate,
they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we considered necessary
for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of June 30, 2022:

Financial Statements

We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit proposal/contract, for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units referred to above
in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to
prevent and detect fraud.

We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements.

We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibility for the financial statements and related notes.

We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

We have identified and communicated to you all previous audits, attestation engagements, and other
studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.
Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value,
are reasonable.

All funds and activities are properly classified.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and
Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, GASB Statement No. 37, Basic
Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments: Omnibus
as amended, and GASB Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, for presentation
as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are
considered important to financial statement users.

. All components of net position, nonspendable fund balance, and restricted, committed, assigned, and

unassigned fund balance are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

V?-"S\‘%



12,

14,
15.
l6.

17.
18.

19.

All revenues within the statement of activities have been properly classified as program revenues, general
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund
principal.

. All expenses have been properly classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of

activities, and allocations, if any, have been made on a reasonable basis.
All interfund and intra-entity transactions and balances have been properly classified and reported.
Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed.
Capital assets, including infrastructure assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and if applicable,
depreciated.
All required supplementary information is measured and presented within the prescribed guidelines.
With regard to investments and other instruments reported at fair value:
—  The underlying assumptions are reasonable and they appropriately reflect management’s intent
and ability to carry out its stated courses of action.
—  The measurement methods and related assumptions used in determining fair value are
appropriate in the circumstances and have been consistently applied.

— The disclosures related to fair values are complete, adequate, and in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

— There are no subsequent events that require adjustments to the fair value measurements and
disclosures included in the financial statements.
With respect to drafting the annual financial report, we have performed the following:
— Made all management decisions and performed all management functions;
— Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services;
—  Evaluated the adequacy of the services performed;
—  Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the service performed; and
—  Established and maintained internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.

Information Provided

We have provided you with:

—  Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units referred to above, such as
records, documentation, meeting minutes, and other matters;

— Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; and

—  Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.

All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

We have provided to you our analysis of the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern, including
significant conditions and events present, and if necessary, our analysis of management's plans, and our
ability to achieve those plans.

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:

— Management;

— Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or

—  Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity's financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, vendors, regulators, or others.

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects should
be considered when preparing the financial statements and we have not consulted legal counsel
concerning litigation, claims, or assessments.

There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or
deficiencies in accounting, internal control, or financial reporting practices.

Tulare Public Cemetery District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or
classification of assets and liabilities.

AL



10. We have disclosed to you all significant estimates and material concentrations known to management that
are required to be disclosed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 62 (GASB-62), Codification of
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, '1989 FASB and AICPA
Pronouncements. Significant estimates are estimates at the balance sheet date that could change materially
within the next year. Concentrations refer to volumes of business, revenues, available sources of supply,
or markets or geographic areas for which events could occur that would significantly disrupt normal
finances within the next year. '

1. There are no:

— Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of contracts or grant
agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements or as a
basis for recording a loss contingency, including applicable budget laws and regulations.

—  Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of assertion and must
be disclosed in accordance with GASB-62.

—  Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed by
GASB-62

—  Continuing disclosure consent decree agreements or filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and we have filed updates on a timely basis in accordance with the agreements (Rule
240, 15¢2-12).

12. Tulare Public Cemetery District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset or future revenue been pledged as collateral, except as
disclosed to you.

13. We have complied with all aspects of grant agreements and other contractual agreements that would
have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

GENERAL
Material Audit Adjustments
Material adjustments to the books were proposed and accepted.

We have reviewed and approved the various adjusting journal entries that were proposed by you for recording in
our books and records and reflected in the financial statements.

Reported Findings
The auditor has reported findings, conclusions, or recommendations.

We have provided to you our views on reported audit findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as
planned corrective actions.

Required Supplementary Information
With respect to the Budget to Actual Comparison and Pension Schedules accompanying the financial statements:

a. We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the above listed information in accordance
with U.S. GAAP/GASB.

b. We believe the above listed items, including its form and content, is measured and fairly presented in
accordance with U.S. GAAP/GASB.

c. The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period.

d. We believe the following significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or
presentation of the above listed information, and the basis for our assumptions and interpretations, are
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances:

MRS



Use of a Specialist / Pension

We agree with the findings of specialists in evaluating the net pension liability and have adequately considered the
qualifications of the specialist in determining the amounts and disclosures used in the financial statements and
underlying accounting records. We did not give or cause any instructions to be given to specialists with respect to
the values or amounts derived in an attempt to bias their work, and we are not otherwise aware of any matters
that have had an impact on the independence or objectivity of the specialists.

Clara Bernardo, District Manager

02



Client: 2018006 - Tulare Public Cemetery District
Engagement: 2021 - 2021 Tulare PCD
Period Ending: 6/30/2021
Trial Balance: 9D 7B - Ci y Fund Trial Bal:
Workpaper:
Fund Level: All
Index: All
Account Description

Adjusting Journal Entries.

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1

Capital Assets:

To record beginning balances for capital assets and accumulated depreciation relating to general governmental activities.

02.0000.9410 Conversion Entry / NA / Land
02.0000.9420 Conversion Entry / NA / Land Improvements
02.0000.9430 Conversion Entry / NA / Buildings
02.0000.9440 Ci ion Entry / NA/
02.0000.9425 Ci ion Entry / NA/ d Depreciation - Land Imp
02.0000.9435 Ci ion Entry / NA / Depreciation - Buildit
02.0000.9445 (o] ion Entry / NA / d Depreciation -
02.0000.9791 Conversion Entry / NA / Beginning Fund Balance

Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2

Long-Term Liabilities:

To record the beginning balances of unmatured principal of long-term liabilities relating to general governmental activities, net of
unamortized discount or premium, and prepaid debt insurance costs.

02.0000.9663 Conversion Entry / NA / Net Pension Liability

02.0000.9665 Ci ion Entry / NA / Comp Payable

02.0000.9791 Conversion Entry / NA / Beginning Fund Balance

02.0001.9667 Conversion Entry / Current Portion / Capital Leases Payable
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources:

ITo record beginning balances of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources relating to general governmental
activities but not reported in governmental funds.

02.0000.9490 Conversion Entry / NA / Deferred Outflows of Resources

02.0000.9791 Conversion Entry / NA / Beginning Fund Balance

02.0000.9690 Conversion Entry / NA / Deferred Inflows of Resources
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 4
Capital Outlay Expenditures:

To eliminate capital outlay made in g funds for lisition or of capital assets, and instead report
capital assets on the statement of net position.
02.0000.9420 Conversion Entry / NA / Land Improvements
02.0000.9440 [of ion Entry / NA/
02.8500.6000 Conversion Entry / Facilities Acquisition and Construction / Capital Outlay Object
Total
Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 5
Debt Service Expenditures:
To eliminate expenditures for debt service - principal, and instead reduce the related liabilities.
02.0001.9667 Conversion Entry / Current Portion / Capital Leases Payable
02.9100.7439 Conversion Entry / Debt Service / Other Debt Service - Principal
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 6
TTo eliminate other financing sources, other financing uses, and expenditures relating to the issuance of debt, and instead reflect long-term
liabilities, net of discount or premium; prepaid debt insurance costs; and deferred gain or loss o

g
z
£
g

02.0000.8972 Conversion Entry / NA / Proceeds from Capital Leases
02.0001.9667 Conversion Entry / Current Portion / Capital Leases Payable

Y
g

Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 8

Disposal of Capital Assets:
[To report sales and disposals of capital assets and any resulting gain or loss.
02.0000.9440 Ci ion Entry / NA /
02.0000.9445 Ci ion Entry / NA / Depreciation -
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 12
Liability for Compensated Absences:
To adjust for the change in liabilities for compensated absences, not accrued in governmental funds because they are not normally
expected to be liquidated with current financial resources.
02.0000.9665 Ci ion Entry / NA/ Comp. d Payable
02.50100 CE / Salaries

g
E

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 15

71512022

12:39 PM
WIP Ref Debit Credit
BB 001
129,465.00
1,218,643.00
225,693.00
430,803.00
885,065.00
158,846.00
242,142.00
718,551.00
2,004,604.00 2,004,604.00
BB 002
602,000.00
18,000.00
584,000.00
602,000.00 602,000.00
BB 003
150,000.00
20,000.00
170,000.00
170,000.00 170,000.00
CE 001
39,093.00
151,009.00
190,102.00
190,102.00 190,102.00
CE 002
0.00 0.00
CE 003
0.00 0.00
CE 005
0.00 0.00
CE 009
10,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
CE 012
adenfd.

Ry P



Depreciation:
To recognize the current year dep! or of capital assets and adjust the related contra-asset accounts for
accumulated depreciation.
02.0000.6800 Ci Entry / NA / Depreciation Expense
02.0000.9425 Ci Entry/NA/A Depreciation - Land Imp:
02.0000.9435 Ci Entry/NA/A Depreciation - Buildi
02.0000.9445 Ci Entry/NA/A Depreciation -
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 26

Employer’s Net Pension Liabiiity and Pension Expense
02.50200 CE/CalPERS

02.0000.9490 Conversion Entry / NA / Deferred Outflows of Resources
02.0000.9663 Conversion Entry / NA / Net Pension Liability
02.0000.9690 Conversion Entry / NA / Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 31

Reconcile beginning balance

01.39999 GF / Audit General Fund Balance

57.7919 ECF / Transfer Out

57.9310 ECF / Due From Other Funds

01.26999 GF / Compensated Absence, Current
01.70300 GF / Repair & Main. - Outside

01.8919 GF / Transfer In

01.9610 GF / Due To Other Funds

57.39999 ECF / Audit Endowment Care Fund Balance
01.39999 GF / Audit General Fund Balance

Total

Total Adjusting Journal Entries

S
Reclassifying Journal Entries JE # 28

Fund balance components
01.39999 GF / Audit General Fund Balance
02.0000.9791 Conversion Entry / NA / Beginning Fund Balance
02.0000.9791 Conversion Entry / NA / Beginning Fund Balance
57.39999 ECF / Audit Endowment Care Fund Balance
57.39999 ECF / Audit Endowment Care Fund Balance
01.39998 GF / Reserve for Petty Cash
02.0000.9796 Conversion Entry / NA / Net Investment in Capital Assest
02.0000.9797 Conversion Entry / NA / Restricted Net Position
§7.31100 ECF / Reserve for Endowment Care
57.39998 ECF / Assigned Fund Balance
Total

Reclassifying Journal Entries JE # 29

Reclass to reconcile to confirmation
01.4006 GF / Current Unsecured
01.4001 GF / Current Secured
01.4008 GF / Prior Secured
01.4009 GF / Prior Unsecured
01.4030 GF / Suppl! Current Secured
01.4033 GF / Suppl Prior Secured
Total

Reclassifying Journal Entries JE # 30

:Reclau out supply expendimre

01.62000 GF / Office Supplies

01.8100 CE / Building and Improvements
Total

Reclassifying Journal Entries JE # 32

This was a deposit-in-transit for the cash in county account
01.10500 GF / Cash in Treasury (772)

01.00 GF / Clearing Acct.
Total

Total Reclassifying Journal Entries

Total All Journal Entries

CE023

8H201

8H.201

8c.201

8 E.201

8A201

71512022

12:39 PM

98,406.00

39,803.00

5,642.00

52,961.00

98,406.00 98,406.00
47,000.00

36,000.00

7,000.00

4,000.00

47,000.00 47,000.00
80,210.00
39,810.00
2,230.00

5,000.00

33,170.00

39,810.00

2,230.00

42,040.00

122,250.00 122,250.00

3,244,362.00 3,244,362.00
533.00
1,622,862.00
810,247.00
1,622,862.00
330,214.00

533.00

810,247.00

1,622,862.00

1,622,862.00

330,214.00

4,386,718.00 4,386,718.00
8,667.00

6,084.00

897.00

20.00

1,499.00

167.00

8,667.00 8,667.00
4,224.00

4,224.00

4,224.00 4,224.00
14,892.00

14,892.00

14,892.00 14,892.00

4,414,501.00 4,414,501.00

766886300

7,658,863.00



COMMUNICATION OF MATERIAL WEAKNESSES
Tulare Public Cemetery District

In planning and performing our audits of the financial statements and internal control over financial reporting
of Tulare Public Cemetery District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we noted certain matters involving internal
control and its operation that we consider to be significant deficiencies and/or material weaknesses as defined
by the AICPA.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A reasonable
possibility exists when the likelihood of an event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as
defined as follows:

% Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but less
than likely.
«»  Probable. The future event or events are likely to occut.

We consider the following deficiencies in the entity’s internal control to be material weaknesses:

2021-01  Chart of Accounts:
The Special District Uniform Accounting and Reporting Procedures defines a funds as follows:
“A fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts that record cash and other
financial resources, together with all related liabilities and transfers or balances, and changes
therein.”

The cutrent chart of accounts is not tobust enough to have each fund (General Fund,
Endowment Cate Fund, and full accrual adjusting accounts (capital assets, and long-term
liabilities)) as self-balancing sets of accounts. This would be were each account in the general
ledger is identified to the fund they belong, including fund balance.

Recommendation:

Identify, in the account string, the fund which the object (salaries, benefits, supplies, services,
etc.) belongs. For example, 01 for General Fund or 772 as was used by the County of Tulare.
This would be done for all the accounts in the general ledger.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management and Board of Trustees
and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties.

WM



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

JUNE 30, 2021



&"\'

<PAGE INTENTIDQLEFI‘ BLANK>

e
oQ*

092



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUNE 30, 2021
FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent AUdItOr's REPOLT ... iuicurciieiccmriererssesessaiciene st ssssss e ass s st sessess s s sss e s e s sa bbb nssn e -1-
Basic Financial Statements

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet / Statement of INet POSIION ...o.ouevevevcrerereeiteiieeeeieseresesssesesesssesesesessssssesssesssesesesns -4 -

Governmental Funds Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances / Statement of

e a1 <o T —— -6-
Notes to the FINAnCIal SALEIMEIES ....ccucciecieeieeieieeeeeiieiieeteetecresteseseeetessesseeseesessassesesssessssassastssssaantasessasstensessssnsansestessensansessanes -8-

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

General Fund — Budgetary Comparison SChedule ...t sttbe ettt s
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Schedule of ContribULONS . ..ccicviieieriereieeceeereetecr e teestesieseeresesseressesseesfonstensssensesensessenes LR —

oo



<PAGE INTENTIONALLY L BL@

£

v
o‘l*

V%o



FINANCIAL SECTION >

024



<PAGE INTENTIONALLKXBLANK

&

v
o‘b

N




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Ttustees
Tulare Public Cemetery District
Tulare, California

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of Tulare
Public Cemetery District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise Tulare Public Cemetery District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements -

Tulare Public Cemetery District’s management is responsible for the preparation and fdir presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepteddn the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we
plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements ate free from material
misstatement. 22

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosutes in the financial
statements. The procedures selected-depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statéments, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the Tulare Public Cemetery District, as of June 30, 2021,
and the respective changes in financial position thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

WA\



09 %3



Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary comparison
information and pension schedules on pages 23-24, respectively, be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

The management’s discussion and analysis has been omitted which accounting psinciples generally accepted in the
United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential patt of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. Our gpinion on the basic financial statements is not
affected by this missing information. f

09 %3



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET/STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2021

Total
Endowment Care Governmental
General Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 532,713 $ 1,950,846 $ 2,483,559
Accrued receivables 263 - 263
Internal balances (2,230) 2,230 -

Net pension asset - - -
Nondepreciable capital assets - = -
Depreciable capital assets, net - - -

Total Assets 530,746 1,953,076 2,483,822
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES A - -

TOTAL ASSETS AND

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES § 530,746 § o 1,953,076 2,483,822
LIABILITIES
Accrued payables $ 4 54,599 $ - 8 54,599
Long-term liabilities, non-current , ‘ - - -
Total Liabilities . . 54,599 - 54,599

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES’ - - -
FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION

Fund Balance
Non-spendable ‘ i 533 1,622,862 1,623,395
Assigned 5 - 330,214 330,214
Unassigned , 475,614 - 475,614

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets = - -
Restricted = . -
Unrestricted - - -

Total Fund Balance / Net Position 476,147 1,953,076 2,429,223

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND
FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION $ 530,746 $ 1,953,076 $ 2,483,822

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
.

0924



Adjustments  Statement of Net

(Note 2-A.) Position
$ - % 2,483,559
= 263
595,000 595,000
129,465 129,465
680,782 680,782
1,405,247 3,889,069
114,000 114,000
$ 1,519,247 $ 4,003,069
$ - 3 54,599
8,000 8,000
8,000 62,599
174,000 174,000
(1,623,395) E
(330,214) e
(475,614) =
810,247 810,247
1,622,862 1,622,862
1,333,361 1,333,361
1,337,247 3,766,470
$ 1,519.247 $ 4,003,069




TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES / STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Total
Endowment Governmental
General Fund Care Fund Funds
REVENUE
Program Revenue:

Charges for services $ 1,038,951 § 93,484 §$ 1,132,435
Property taxes, general purpose 197,523 - 197,523
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 1,265 - 1,265
Revenue from use of money 24,402 27,853 52,255
Other revenues 37472 - 37,472

Total Revenue 1,299{613 121,337 1,420,950
EXPENDITURES / EXPENSES ;
Current: ‘

Salaries and wages C o 442242 ‘ - 442242

Benefits . 142,852 - 142,852

Supplies _ o 110,889 - 110,889

Services ' 332,392 - 332,392

Depreciation ; - - -
Capital Outlay B, 190,102 - 190,102

Total Expenditures / Expenses 1,218,477 - 1,218,477

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue over’ ,
Expenditures/Expenses ‘ 81,136 121,337 202,473
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES /USES

Transfers - internal activity 39,810 (39,810) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE /
NET POSITION 120,946 81,527 202,473
Fund Balance / Net Position - Beg. 355,201 1,871,549 2,226,750
Fund Balance / Net Position - End $ 476,147 $ 1,953,076 $ 2,429,223

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
-6-

9°3%0-



Adjustments

Statement of

(Note 2-B.) Activities
$ - § 1,132,435
- 197,523
- 1,265
- 52,255
- 37,472
- 1,420,950
(10,000) 432,242
47,000 189,852
- 110,889
- 332,392
98,406 98,406
(190,102) -
(54,696) 1,163,781
54,696 257,169
54,696 257,169
1,282,551 3,509,301
$ 1,337,247 § 3,766,470

Y27



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 - A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Tulare Public Cemetery District, was established August 1, 1927, under the State Cemetery District Act of 1909
and as subsequently amended. It was later incorporated in the California Health and Safety Code of 1939. At the time
of organization, the Tulare Public Cemetery District took over the then existing Tulare City Cemetery, which had been
in operation for approximately fifty years. The District operates as a special district under California Law and is subject
to applicable sections of the Health and Safety Code §9010. The District’s Board of Trustees is appointed by the Tulare
County Board of Supervisors.

1 - B. Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Statements. The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information
about the District. These statements include the financial activities of the overall government. Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through
taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transa;dbns.

Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by thé recipients of goods or setvices offered by the cemetery
and (b) grants and contributions restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program.
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including’all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Combined Fund and Government-Wide Statements. Governments engaged in a single governmental program may
combine their fund financial statements with their govetrnment-wide statements by using a columnar format that
reconciles individual line items of fund financial data te government-wide data in a separate column.

The District presents the combined governmental fund balance sheet/statement of net position, and combined
statement of governmental fund revenues, expendftures, and changes in fund balances/statement of activities. The
explanations for the reconciliation’items in the “Adjustments” column are not provided on the face of the statement,
but instead are disclosed in thé notes. The District realigns the statement of activities to be compatible with the fund
financial statement format.

Major Governmental Funds

General Fund. This is the District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the general
government, except those accounted for in other funds. The general fund is always a major fund and GASB has
defined other major funds based on percentage thresholds. However, management has the discretion to include funds,
which are of patticular importance to financial statement users.

Endowment Care Fund. Per Health and Safety Code §9065, the board of trustees shall create an endowment care
fund, and require a payment into the endowment care fund for each interment right sold. The board of trustees shall
not spend the principal of the fund. The board of trustees shall cause the income from the fund to be deposited in an
endowment income fund and spent solely for the care of the cemeteries owned by the District.



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

1 - C. Basis of Accounting — Measurement Focus

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide and financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-
exchange transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value
in exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property
taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations
is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when
measurable and available. The District considers all revenues repotted in the governmental funds to be available if the
revenues are collected within sixty days after year-end. Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest are
considered to be susceptible to accrual. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except
for principal and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. Capital@sset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and financing from capital leases are reported as other
financing sources. ‘

1 - D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position

Fair Value. The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on.the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the
asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other
observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

Acquisition Value. The price that would be paid to acquire an asset with equivalent service potential in an orderly
market transaction at the acquisition date, ot the amount at which a liability could be liquidated with the counterparty
at the acquisition date.

Deposits and Investments. Thereate cash balances which are pooled and invested by the Tulare County Treasurer
for the purpose of increasing earnings through investment activities. The pool’s investments are reported at fair value
at June 30, 2021, based on market prices. The individual funds’ portions of the pool’s fair value are presented as “Cash
in County.” Earnings on the pooled funds are apportioned and paid or credited to the funds quartetly based on the
average daily balance of each patticipating fund.

Accrued Receivables. Interest receivables are fully collectible. The District considers receivables collected within
sixty days after year-end to be available and recognizes them as revenues of the current year.

0929



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

Capital Assets. Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated
capital assets are recorded at acquisition value. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. The District
does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life ate not. Interest incurred during the construction
of capital assets utilized by the enterprise fund is also capitalized. Depreciation of capital assets is computed and
recorded by the straight-line method over the following estimated useful life:

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life
Buildings 10— 40

Site/Land Improvements 5-40

Equipment 5-10

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations. All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are
reported in the government-wide financial statements. .

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incutted, ate paid in a timely manner and in
full from cutrent financial resources ate reported as obligations of thefunds.

However, claims and judgments and special termination benefits that will be paid from governmental funds are
reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only tothe extent that they are due for payment during the current
year. Long-term loans are recognized as liabilities in thegoverdmental fund financial statements when due.

Pension. For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the California
Public Employee Retirement System (“Cal PERS”) andadditions to/deductions from Cal PERS’ fiduciary net position
have been determined on the same basisas they are reported by Cal PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments
(including refunds of employee contributions)-are recogrnzed when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments ate reported at fair value

Fund Balances. The fund balance for governmental funds is reported in classifications based on the extent to which
the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds can be spent.

Nonspendable. The tesources cannot be spent because they are either in a nonspendable form or legally or contractually
required to be maintained intact. Resources in nonspendable form include Endowment Care corpus, inventories, and
prepaid assets.

Assigned. Resources that are constrained by the government’s intent to use them for a specific purpose but are neither
restricted nor committed, are reported as assigned fund balance. Intent may be expressed by either the Board,
committees (such as budget or finance), or officials to which the Board has delegated authority.

Unassigned fund balance represents fund balance that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned and may be
utilized by the County for any purpose. When expenditutes are incurred and both restricted and unrestricted resources
are available, it is the County’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources in the order of
committed, assigned, and then unassigned, as they are needed.

-10 -

INCRE\L



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

1- E. Revenue and Expenditures /Expenses

Revenues — Exchange Transactions (Program Revenue). Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which
each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place.
On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resoutces are measurable and become
available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be
collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the curtent fiscal year. For the District, available means
expected to be received within 60 days of fiscal year-end.

Property Tax Calendar. Property taxes are government mandated non-exchange transactions and are recognized
when all eligibility requirements have been met. Secured property taxes are levied on or before the first business day
of September of each year, and become a lien on real property on March 1 proceeding the fiscal year for which taxes
are levied.

The first installment of secured taxes is due and payable November 1 and becomes delinquent December 12 at 5:00
p.m. The second installment is due and payable on February 1 and becomes deliniquent on April 10 at 5:00 p.m.
Unsecured taxes are due and payable on January 1 and become delinquent on August 31 at 5:00 p.m.

The County of Tulate bills and collects the taxes on behalf<of the District. The District recognizes property tax
revenues actually received as reported by the Tulare County‘Auditor-Controller.

Expenses/Expenditures. On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred.
The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is.on decreases in net financial resources (expenditures)
rather than expenses. Expenditures are generally tecognized in the accounting petiod in which the related fund liability
is incurred, if measurable. Principal and interest on long=-term bbligations, which has not matured, are recognized when
paid in the governmental funds. Allocations 6f costs, such as depreciation and amortization, are not recognized in the
governmental funds. :

Compensated Absences. Accumtulated unpaid employee vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are
earned. The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide financial statements.

For governmental funds, the currentportion of unpaid compensated absences is the amount that is recognized upon
the occurrence of relevant events such as employee resignations and retirements that occur prior to year-end that have
not yet been paid with expendable available financial resoutces. These amounts are reported in the fund from which
the employees who have accumulated leave ate paid. The non-current portion of the liability is not reported in
governmental funds.

Estimates. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

S11 -



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 2 - EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 - A. Governmental Funds Balance Sheet and Statement of Net Position

Total Fund Balance - Govemmental Funds $ 2,429,223

Amounts reported for assets, deferred outflows of resoutces, liabilities, and
deferred inflows of resources for governmental activities in the statement of net

position are different from amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital assets:
In governmental funds, only current assets are reported. In the statement of net
position, all assets are reported, including capital assets and accumiulated
depreciation:
Capital assets relating to governmental activities, athistorical costt § 2,194,706
Accumulated depreciation: (1,384,459) 810,247

Long-term liabilities (assets): ; ‘
In governmental funds, only current liabilities are reported. In the statement of
net position, all liabilities, including long-term liabilities, are reported. Long-term
liabilities relating to governmental activities consist of:
" Net Pension Liability (Asset) (595,000)
Compensated absences payable 8,000 587,000

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions:
In governmental funds, deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to
pensions are not reported because they are applicable to future periods. In the
statement of net position, deferred outflowsand inflows of resources relating to
pensions are reported.

Deferred outflows of resources relating to pensions 114,000

Deferred inflows of resources relating to pensions (174,000)

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities: $ 3,766,470
-12-

09 U2



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

2 - B. Governmental Funds Operating Statements and the Statement of Activities

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 202473

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different
from amounts reported in governmental funds because:

Capital outlay:
In governmental funds, the costs of capital assets are teported as expenditures in the
period when the assets are acquired. In the statement of activities, costs of capital
assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. The
difference between capital outlay expenditures and depreciation expense for the
petiod is: R
Expenditures for capital outlay: § 190,102
Depreciation expense: (98,400) 91,696

Compensated absences: .
In governmental funds, compensated absences are measured by the amounts paid
during the period. In the statement of activities, compensated absences are measured

by the amounts earned. The difference between compensated absences paid and
compensated absences earned was:

10,000
Pensions:
In government funds, pension costs ate fecognizéd when employer contributions are
made. in the statement of activities, pension costs are recognized on the accrual basis.
This year, the difference between accrual-basis pension costs and actual employer
contributions was: (47,000
Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities: $ 257,169

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

3 - A. Summary of Deposit and Investment Balances

Governmental

Activities
Cash on hand $ 3,403
Deposits in financial institutions 17,022
Cash in county 2,463,134
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,483,559

_13-

09 Y%



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

3 - B. Policies and Practices

Allowable investment instruments per Government Code §s 16340, 16429.1, 53601, 53601.8, 53635, 53635.2, 53635.8,
and 53638.

MAX. MAX % OF MIN GOV'T
INVESTMENT TYPE MATURITY PORTFOLIO QUALITY CODE §s
County Pooled Investment Funds N/A None None 27133

3 - C. Cash Deposits

Credit Risk. As of June 30, 2021, the District’s Cash in County pool consisted of debt securities and the ratings ranged
from AAA to BBB by Standard & Poot’s. The District’s cash in county balances have a fair value measurement using
other observable inputs (Level 2) as of June 30, 2021, in the amounts of $2,285,955, respectively.

Custodial Credit Risk. There is a tisk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District’s. deposits may not be returned. The

District’s deposit policy requires that all deposits are covered by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation

(“FDIC”) or are collateralized as required by Statutes of the State. As of June 30, 2021, the carrying amount of the

District’s bank deposits was $17,022, and the bank balance totaled $22,603, which was insured through the FDIC.
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2021

Balance Balance
Jul. 01,2020  Additions  Jun. 30, 2021

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Land $ 129465 § - § 129465

Capital Assets Being Depreciated

Buildings and improvements $ 1,444,336 $ 39,093 § 1,483,429
Equipment 430,803 151,009 581,812
Total assets being depreciated 1,875,139 190,102 2,065,241

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings and improvements 1,043,911 45,445 1,089,356
Equipment 242142 52,961 295,103
Total accumulated depreciation 1,286,053 98,406 1,384,459

Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated, Net $ 589,086 $ 91,696 $ 680,782

_14 -

0 UM



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 5-ACCRUED PAYABLES

Payables at June 30, 2021, were as follows:

General Fund
Vendors and sales tax $ 33,358
Payroll related 16,241
Compensated absence 5,000

Total Accrued Payables $ 54,599

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

Due From/To Other Funds and as of June 30, 2021 in the amount of $2,230, consisted of collections in the General
Fund’s bank account to be transferred to the Endowment Care Fund. »

Transfers to/from other funds at June 30, 2021, consist of earnings in the Endowment Fund transferred to the General
Fund in the amount of $39,810 for future maintenance purposes.

NOTE 7 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The long-term portion of unpaid employee compensated absefices for the year ended June 30, 2021 is $8,000, to be paid
out of the General Fund. =

NOTE 8 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION

Plan Description. The Publi¢ Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (“the Plan” or
“PERF C”) is administered by the Califofnia Public Employees’ Retitement System (“CalPERS”). The Plan consists of a
miscellaneous risk pool and a safety tisk pool, which are comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety rate
plans, respectively. Individual employers may sponsor more than one miscellaneous and safety rate plan. Each individual
employer rate plan generally has less than 100 active members.

The Plan was established to provide retirement, death and disability benefits to public agency rate plans with generally
less than 100 active members. The benefit provisions for PERF C employees are established by statute. A full description
regarding the number of employees covered, benefit provisions, assumptions (for funding, but not accounting purposes),
and membership information for the respective rate plan is listed in the respective rate plan’s June 30, 2019 Annual
Valuation Report (funding valuation). Details of the benefits provided can be obtained in Appendix B of the funding
valuation report. This report and CalPERS’ audited financial statements are publicly available reports that can be found
on CalPERS’ website at https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/forms-publications.

_15-



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

Benefit Provided and Contributions. Per the Tulare Public Cemetery District June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation report
for the pension plan, the following are the benefits and employee and employer contribution requirements:

Benefit Group

Member Category Misc. - Classic Misc. — PEPRA
Benefit Formula 2% @ 60 2% @ 62
Social Security (Full/Modified) Yes Modified Yes Full
Employee Contribution Rate 7.00% 6.25%
Final Avg. Comp Period 3 Yr. 3Yr.
Sick Leave Credit Yes Yes
Non-Industrial Disability Standard Standard
Pre-Retirement Death Benefits

Optional Settlement 2 Yes Yes
Post-Retirement Death Benefits

Lump Sum $500 v $500
COLA 2% 2%
Employer Conttibution Rate 8.794% ) i 7.732%
Unfunded Liability $- 44 $299
Total Employer Contributions: $8,441 $18,405

Pension Asset, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions ¢ ¢

At June 30, 2021, the District reported an asset of $595,000 fort its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The
schedule of employer allocations for components of net pénsion liability provides allocation factors by employer for rate
plans within the miscellaneous and safety risk pools based on the following allocation methodology: The schedule of
employer allocations for components of netpension liability includes two ratios:
The schedule of employer allocations for/€omponents of net pension liability includes two ratios:
1) Actuarial Accrued Liability — Determined based on the actuatial accrued liability from the most recent actuarial
valuation report as of Jun€ 3052019 used for funding purposes.
2) Market Value of Assets — Determined based on the sum of the market value of assets from the most recent
actuarial valuation reportias of June 30, 2019 used for funding purposes plus supplemental payments made by
employers during the curtent measurement period to reduce their unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities.

The schedule of employer allocations for components of net pension liability is based on actuarial valuation reports that
are one year in arrears. As such, there will be a one year lag between the time an employer enters the Plan and the fiscal
year the employer is first included on the schedule of employer allocations for components of net pension liability.
Employers joining the Plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, will be included in the schedule of employer
allocations for components of net pension liability as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.

The employers’ proportionate share percentages of the miscellaneous and safety risk pools were first determined at the
rate plan level. The employers’ total proportion of the respective miscellaneous and safety risk pools reflects the sum of
the proportions of the respective miscellaneous and safety rate plans.

_16-

Qo)L



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

When applying the allocation methodology to the collective miscellaneous or safety risk pool pension amounts, employets
should determine proportionate shares using the employer allocation factors as follows:

1) Total Pension Liability (TPL) — Allocate based on the employet’s shate of the actuarial accrued liability.

2) Fiduciary Net Position (FNP) — Allocate based on the employer’s share of the market value of assets plus
additional payments.

3) Net Pension Liability (NPL) — After completing the above calculations, subtract FNP from TPL to calculate the
employer’s NPL.

4) Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources — Allocate based on the employet’s share of
the net pension liability as noted in 3) above.

5) Pension Expense — After completing the above calculations, calculate the employer’s share of collective pension
expense based on the employer’s share of changes in net pension liability, changes in deferred outflows and
deferred inflows of resources, and the employer’s contributions for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The
schedule of collective pension amounts does not reflect employer-specific amounts such as changes in proportion
and employer contributions to PERF C subsequent to the measurement date. Appropriate treatment of such
amounts is the responsibility of the employers.

An employet’s proportionate share of pension amounts for PERF Clequals the sum of the employet’s proportionate

shares of pension amounts for the respective miscellaneous andsafety risk pools. At June 30, 2021, the District’s
proportion was:

Jun. 30, 2020 Jun. 30, 2019 Difference

Miscellaneous Plan:
Total Pension Liability Allocation Basis 0.0001012 0.0001017  -0.0000005
Fiduciary Net Position Allocation Basis ’ 0.0001707 0.0001739  -0.0000032

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the District recognized pension expense of $47,000. At June 30, 2021, the District
reported deferred outflows of tesoutces and déferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources Total
Changes of assumptions $ 4,000 $ - 3 4,000
Differences between expected and actual experience - - (31,000) (31,000)
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension
plan investments - (18,000) (18,000)

Differences between Employer's Contributions and Proportionate

Share of Contributions (125,000) (125,000)

Change in Employet's Proportion 83,000 - 83,000

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 27,000 - 27,000

Total $ 114,000 § (174,000) § (60,000)
_17-



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended June 30:

2022 $ 18,000

2023 (44,000)

2024 (26,000)

2025 (8,000)
Total $ (60,000)

Actuarial Assumptions and Discount Rate Information

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. The collective total pension liability for the Jane 30, 2020 measurement period
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019, with updat€ procedures used to roll forward the total pension
liability to June 30, 2020. The collective total pension liability was based on the following assumptions:

Investment rate of return ) . 7.15%
Inflation & 4 2.50%
Salary increases R Vaties by Entry Age and Service
Mortality rate table! Detived using CalPERS’” Membership Data for all Funds Contract COLA up to

; 2.50% until Purchasing Power
Post-retirement benefit increase < Protection Allowance Floor on Purchasing Power applies

1 The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The table includes 15 years of mortality
improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale 90% of scale MP 2016. For more details on this table, please refer to the
December 2017 experience study repott (based on CalPERS demographic data from 1997 to 2015) that can be found on
the CalPERS website.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return. The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was
determined using a building-block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-term
market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical and forecasted information
for all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10
years) and the long-term (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both
short-term and long-term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was
set by calculating the rounded single equivalent expected return that artived at the same present value of benefits for
cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate of return was then set
equal to the single equivalent rate calculated above and adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses.

- 18-

07y Ud



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as followed:

Asset class! Assumed Asset Allocation Real Return Years 1-102  Real Return Years 11 +3
Global equity ~50.00 % 4.80 % 5.98 %

Fixed income 28.00 1.00 2.62

Inflation assets - 0.77 1.81

Private equity 8.00 6.30 7.23

Real assets 13.00 3.75 4.93

Liquidity 1.00 - (0.92)

1 In the System's CAFR, Fixed Income is included in Global Debt Securities; Liquidity is included in Short-Term
Investments; Inflation Assets are included in both Global Equity Securities and Global Debt Securities.

2 An expected inflation of 2.00% used for this period.

3 An expected inflation of 2.92% used for this period.

Discount Rate. The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERF C was 7.15%. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan mémbers will be made at the current
member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will'be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially
determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net{position was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore) the long-term expected rate of return on plan
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Asset to Changes in the Discount Rate.
The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the current discount
rate, as well as what the net pension liability would be if itrwere calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage
point lower (-100 basis points) or one percentage point higher (+100 basis points) than the current rate:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.15%) (7.15%) (8.15%)
District's proportionate share of the net pension asset:  § 340,000 $ 595,000 $ 805,000

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available
in the separately issued CalPERS Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

-19-

) M9



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
JUNE 30, 2021

NOTE 9 - FUND BALANCE

Fund balance components at June 30, 2021, were as follows:

Total
Endowment Governmental
General Fund Care Fund Funds
Nonspendable
Petty cash $ 533 § - % 533
Endowment care corpus - 1,622,862 1,622,862
Assigned
Endowment Care - 330,214 330,214
Unassigned 475,614 - 475,614
Total Fund Balances $ 476,147 $§ 1953076 $§ 2429223

-20-

VAV



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

09>\



<PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BL%

e
o‘b

90y S2



TULARE PUBLIC CEMETERY DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND - BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Positive /
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUE
Program Revenue:

Charges for services $ 732345 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,038,951 § 38,951
Property taxes, general purose 188,218 188,218 197,523 9,305
Grants and contributions not restricted

to specific programs 1,200 1,200 1,265 65
Revenue from use of money 3,000 3,000 24,402 21,402
Other revenues 11,200 29,200 &, 37,472 8,272
Total Revenue 935,963 1,221,618 1,299,613 77,995
EXPENDITURES
Current: '

Salaries and wages 363,912 363,912 442,242 (78,330)

Benefits 171,345 171,345 142,852 28,493

Supplies 83,500 108,500 110,889 (2,389)

Services 259,000 366,500 332,392 34,108
Capital Outlay . 330,000 445,155 190,102 255,053

Total Expenditures : 1,207,757 1,455,412 1,218,477 236,935

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue
over Expenditures I (271,794) (233,794) 81,136 314,930
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Transfers - internal actvity - - 39,810 39,810
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (271,794) (233,794) 120,946 354,740
Fund Balance - Beginning 355,201 355,201 355,201
Fund Balance - Ending $ 83,407 $ 121,407 § 476,147 $ 354,740

-23



- ?N -
0. %49 %9 %8 o,/ VL. ox4ed parosod jo a8wuadiad st suonnqInNuoD)
000°15¢C 000°182 000°6¥C 000°¢¥C 000°65¢ 000°01¥ [oked pazaa0d smsI
- ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - $ . (ss90x%9) AdudpRIJOp UOONQIAUOY)
(6LL8T) (€8s°L) (Spe'sT) (ss1'02) (0c1'81) (7L8°92) UORNQMIUOD
| pormbaz AemoenUOD 9 0 TORERI UI SUOKNAIRUOY)
6LL'BT  § €8S°L1 $ Sve'sT  $§ ssioz  § 0€1'81  § vL89T  § UORNqIUOd pasmbas Afrenidenuo)
UB[J SNOSUE[[IISTIA
910C L10T 810C 610¢ 020c 120T

SNOILLAGTYLNOD 40 HTNAIHOIS

824 [eosyy souxd 3y Jo (¢ Sun( Jo Se PIUTLLISISP I9M Jedk [edsy yoed 10y pajuasaid syunowe Sy,

%¢CEl %06¢1 %I¢l %cel %EEL . o %lel Lmnqey vorsuad [e10
& . ayp jo 23wiuao1ad e se wopisod 30U ATeNpy UEl]

%061 1- %lbC- %6L1- %0¥C- %8¥T- %0€C- [ro3ked pa1240d s Jo 23vuad3ad € se (19sse)
, fqer uorsuad 3ou aup o oreys seuonsodoid syomsiq
000°81¢ 000°15¢ 000°18C 000°6¥C 000°¢tC 000°65¢ foaded pa12a0d spomsIq
(0oo‘scy)  (000'509)  (000709)  (000°869) $ (000709) $ (000°56S) $ (39sse) vorsuad 19u ayp jo axeys areuonzodord somsI
%20°0- v,20°0- %1070 0,200~ 0,20°0" %10°0" (3osse) Lqer uorsuad 10u ap Jo wonzodoid s omsiq

UB[J SNOJUE[[IISIIA

910¢ L10T 810C 6102 020T 120¢

ALI'TIEVIT NOISNHJ .LAN HH.L 40 HYVHS HLVNOLLIOdOdd 40 A TNAIHOS

LOTYLSIA AYHLAWHD O1TdNd YV INL

A H



